
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

Date: 1 /4/2008 Docket No.: 0800 2.3 - 
1. Divis ion NamelStaff Name: 

5. Suggested Docket Mai l ing List  (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Division Of Competitive Markets 8, EnforcemenUlsler 

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

2. OPR: 

3. OCR: 

1. Parties and their  representatives (if any): 

Office Of The General Counsel 

2. Interested persons  and their representatives (if any): 

~~ ~~~~ 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

i. Check one: 

151 Documentat ion i s  attached. 

0 Documentat ion wil l  be provided wi th  recommendat ion.  

~ ~~~ 

Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No 81 15 by Sharon Marie Clarke, effective 

t'SC:\C:CA 010-C: (Rev 07/04) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
Friday, December 28, 2007 9:04 AM 
's harkeyclarke@aol .com' 
Payphone Certificate (TG888) 

Oear Ms. Clarke: 

The Commission received the  2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee re tu rn  f o r m  w i t h  t h e  no te  " W e  are  no longer in the  
pay phone business. Closed 04/30/2007." 

There are two types o f  cancellation One IS voluntary, which IS when a cert i f icate IS cancelled a t  a cer t i f i ca te  
holder 's request and has paid all Regulatory Assessment Fees 
cancelled on t h e  Commission's own motion f o r  a rule, s ta tu te ,  o r  order violation Jus t  as information, t h e  
Regulatory Assessment Fee I S  applicable i f  a cer t i f i ca te  is active f o r  any day during a calendar year 

The other IS involuntary and I S  when a cer t i f i ca te  is 

r wi l l  open a docket t o  cancel your cer t i f i ca te  w i t h  an e f fec t i ve  date o f  Decetnber 20, 2007  Unfortunately,  t he  
minimum fee f o r  2007 must s t i l l  be paid I n  addition, t h e  minimum fee  increased f o r  2007 t o  $100 

If you cannot pay t h e  $100 minimum, your cer t i f i ca te  w i l l  s t i l l  be cancelled, it will Just be cancelled on the  
Commission's own motion and the  unpaid fee w i l l  be turned over t o  collections 

Please le t  me know by January 14, 2008, how you wish t o  proceed 

Paula I s l e r  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak B lvd  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(8  50) 4 13 -6 502 -Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@psc.state.f I.us 
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C 0111 pm y [ ’ o c l  e : 
Coni p 1 et c N ani e : 
M ai I 1  ng N iinie : 
Ccrtificate No(s):  
stat 11s : 
Reg~t lation Date: 
Bank ~ L I  13 tc V:  

M ai 1 i 11 g Add ress : 

PI1 ys i cii I Lo cat i o ti : 

P I1 o ti e : 
Fax : 

R c I a t ctl Dockets : 

MCD Company Information for TG888 

Printed on 01/04/2008 at 08:47:57 by PJI 

TG888 
Sharon Marie Clarke 
Sluron hlarie Clarke 
81 15 
Active 
06/26/2002 
No 
Sharon M.  Clarke 
Owner 
1104 Bay Drive North 

Bradenton Beach, FL 3421 7-2333 
1 104 Bay Drive North 

Bradenton Beach, FL 342 17-2333 
(94 1 ) 779-0500 
(941) 779-0500 

3 
I 


